

# **City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment**

Appointee Name: Jay Reich											
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:									
The Seattle Public Library Board of Truste		Member									
Council Confirmation required?											
Appointment OR Reappoint	ment	☐ Yes ☐ No		•	ALIO - NOIC 6 - ALIO						
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	Term	6 2							
Council	6/5/2	.019	4/2/2	019	S PM						
Mayor											
Other:			4/1/2	024	3 m						
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Co	ode:	Contact Phone No.:								
Downtown	9812	1									
Background:				AT LONDON TO THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF							
Jay Reich was appointed to the Library B											
an attorney in private practice having joi			Total State of the								
Chief of Staff to Commerce Secretary Gar				THE RESERVE AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY OF THE							
practice in Seattle focused on affordable											
as public/private partnerships and general municipal law for a host of public clients. Jay served as a											
White House Fellow in Washington, D.C. in the office of the U.S. Secretary of Agriculture. He also served in the King County Prosecuting Attorney's Office, first as a Deputy Prosecuting Attorney and later as the											
Assistant Chief Criminal Deputy in charge of the Juvenile Section. Jay has been a visiting Lecturer at the											
University of Washington School of Law and has published and spoken extensively on issues in public											
finance. Jay has a B.A. from Amherst College and a J.D. from Harvard Law School. Since 2013, Jay has											
served as a Trustee on the Washington State Board for Community & Technical Colleges. He is a past											
member of the Washington State Achievement Council, and served on the Board of Trustees of Central											
Washington University.											
Authorizing Signature (original signature	atory:										
		THE WORLDSON PROPERTY AND ADDRESS.	Jenny A. Durkan								
Jenny A. Durken	<u>ر</u>	Mayor of	Mayor of Seattle								

<sup>\*</sup>Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

### JAY A. REICH



#### BIOGRAPHICAL STATEMENT

My professional and civic lives have intentionally overlapped, as I am committed to addressing public policy issues facing our local community and nation. I recently retired as a lawyer in private practice focusing on municipal law with an emphasis on education and housing finance on behalf of local and state government clients. I have been privileged to have worked at the highest levels of the federal government in Washington, D.C. on two separate occasions and am regularly involved in local policy and political activities.

#### **EDUCATION**

B.A., Amherst College ('70), summa cum laude J.D., Harvard Law School ('73), cum laude

#### **CAREER EXPERIENCE**

- Pacifica Law Group (Seattle, Washington), Partner (July, 2011 to January, 2019)
- U.S. Department of Commerce, Deputy Chief of Staff (Washington, D.C.) (May, 2009 to June, 2011)
- K&L Gates formerly Preston Gates & Ellis (Seattle, Washington), Partner (November, 1980 to April, 2011)
- White House Fellow (Washington, D.C.), Department of Agriculture (September, 1979 to October, 1980)
- King County Prosecuting Attorney (Seattle, Washington), Assistant Chief Criminal Deputy and Head of Juvenile Division (1977-1979)
- University of Washington Law School (Seattle, Washington), Visiting Lecturer (1976-1978)
- Battelle Seattle Research Center (Seattle, Washington), Prosecutor Specialist on Rape Research Project (1975-1976)
- King County Prosecuting Attorney (Seattle, Washington), Deputy Prosecuting Attorney (1973-1975)

#### PROFESSIONAL/CIVIC ACTIVITIES

- Trustee, Seattle Library Board (2016 )
- Trustee, State Board for Community and Technical Colleges (2013 )
- Trustee, Central Washington University (1999-2005)
- National Association of Bond Lawyers
- Numerous civic committees involved with criminal justice, writing and speaking on issues of criminal justice and municipal law and finance, numerous partisan and nonpartisan political committees

#### **PERSONAL**

Married to Jane M. Reich with three married children and four grandchildren.

## Seattle Public Library Board of Trustees

5 Members: Pursuant to RCW 27.12, City Charter Article XII, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 5-year terms:

5 Mayor-appointed

#### Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
1	F	2	1.	Trustee	Theresa Fujiwara	4/1/2015	4/1/2020	2	Mayor
6 M	7,	2.	Trustee	Jay Reich	4/2/2019	4/1/2024	2	Mayor	
			3.	Trustee	VACANT				Mayor
5	F	1	4.	Trustee	Kristi England	4/1/2017	4/1/2022	2	Mayor
	М	2	5.	Trustee	Ron Chew	4/1/2016	4/1/2021	1	Mayor
			6.						
			7.		* 111 . 11 R. 7: N. 10. N. 11				***************************************
	200		8.						
			9.						
			10.						
	and Angelon and An		11.						
			12.						
	-		13.						
	age on a contract of the contr		14.				Topos da la la constante de la		
			15.			Vancoustories i un pri	* CONTRACT - CONTRACT		

SELF-	IDEP	llTb	FIED D	DIVERSITY	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	: F	emale	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2		2			2					2			
Council														
Other		i			L									
Total	2		2			2				·	2			

Key:

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.

<sup>\*</sup>D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

<sup>\*\*</sup>G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A